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United States District Court
for the District of New Jersey

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Criminal No. 08-291
Plaintiff
V.
Order of Reallocation
TERRANCE BARKSDALE : and Reassignment
Defendant

It is on this 31st day of October 2008,
O R D E R E D that the entitled action is reassigned

from Judge Mary L. Cooper to Judge Stanley R. Chesler.

S/Garrett E. Brown, Jr.

Garrett E. Brown, Jr., Chief Judge
United States District Court
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Criminal No. _08-291 {MLC)

ORDER FOR DISCOVERY
INSPECTION

TERRENCE BARKSDALE,
a/k/a “Terrance Moass”

Dafendant (s)

In order to eliminate unnecessary motions for discovery in
this case, to eliminate delays in the presentation of evidence
and the examination of witnesses, and to expedite the trial
pursuant to the provigions of the Speedy Trial Act of 1974,

IT IS ORDERED:

1. Conference. Within ten {(10) days from the date hereof
the attorneys representing the United States and the defendant
shall meet or confer to seek to resolve any diascovery issues
prior tc the filing of motions, and the United States shall
permit the defendant to inspect, and shall permit defendant to
photograph or copy, or shall furnish a photograph or copy of:

(a) All statements of the defendant reguired to be

produced under Rule 16(a) (1) (A), (B) or (C), Fed. R.

Crim. P.
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(b) Defendant’s prior criminal record as required by
Rule 16(a) (1) (D}, Fed. R. Crim. P.

(c) All documents and tangible objects required to be
produced under Rule lé6({a) (1) (E}, Fed., R, Crim. P.

(d) All reports of examinations and tests required to be
produced under Rule 1l6(a) (1) (F), Fed. %, Crim. P,

(e} All summaries of expert witnesses’ tesatimony,
recquired to be produced under Rule 16{(a} (1) (G), Fed. R.
Crim, P, The summaries provided shall depcribe the
witnesseeg’ opinions, the bases and reasons therefor, and
the witnesges’ qualifications.

(£} Any material evidence favorable to the defense related
to issues of guilt, lack of guilt or punishment which is
known or that by the exercise of due diligence may become
known to the attorney for the United States, within the

purview of Brady v. Maryland and its progeny.

{g) If there is more than one defendant named in the
indictment, and if the United States intends to introduce
into evidence in its case-in-chief a confession made to
law enforcement authorities by one defendant which names
or makes wmention of a co-defendant, then the United States
must make a copy of that statement or confesszion available
to counsel for the non-declarant defendant, aleng with
a proposal for its redaction to confoxrm with the
requirements of Bruton v, Upnited States. If the

government makss no such disclosure and turnover within

2
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the time period allowed, the confesaion may not be
received at a joint trial of the declarant and non-
declarant defendants. If, within ten {(10) days after
receipt of the confession and ite redacted version, counsel
for the non-declarant defendant makes no cbjection to the
redacted statement, the defendant will be deemed to have
acceded to the receipt of the redacted statement into
evidencea,

{(h) A defendant who receives discovery pursuant te this

Order shall be deemed to have requested such disclosure for
the purpoase of triggering defendant’'s reciprocal discovery
obligations under Rule 16{b), Fed. R. Crim. P. The
defendant shall have ten (10) days from its receipt of
digcovery from the United States to produce its reciprocal
discovery,

(1) Any defendant intending to offer a defense of alibi or
insanity or mental condition shall comply with the
requlirements of Rules 12.1 and 12.2, Fed. R, Crim. P.

2. Disclogure Declined, If, in the judgment of the

United States Attorney, in order to protect the identity of a
confidential informant or undercover agent, to prevant
interference with an ongoing investigation, to protect the
integrity of the criminal proceeding, or to otherwise serve the
interests of justice, any disclosure set forth in paragraph 1

hereof should not be made, disclosure may be declined, and

g
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defense counsel advised in writing of the declination within five
(5) days of the conference.

A defendant who seeks to challenge the declination may
move the Court for relief in the following manner:

(a) No later than ten (10) days from the time that
the government declineg, the defendant shall file a motion
for discovery or inspection.

(b} The motion shall conform to the schedule set forth
in paragraph 12 of this Order, unlese otherwise ordered by
the Court.

{c} The motion shall set forth: (1} the statement that
the prescribed conference was held; (2} the date of the
conference; (3) the name of the attorney for the United
States with whom the conference was held; (4) the matters
which were agreed upon; and (%) the matters which are in
dispute and which require the determination of the Court.

(d) In responding to any such motion, the United
States must show good cause for the declination of
discovery, and in doing 80 may invoke the provisgions of
Fed. R. Crim. P. 16(4) (1).

3. Rule 404(b) Evidence. The United States shall provide
notice to the defense of all evidence it intends to offer of
other crimes, wrongs or acts within the meaning of Rule 404(b) of
the Federal Rules of Evidence, not less than ten (10) calendar
days prior to the date of trial, except that for good cause

ghown, the Court may excuse such pretrial notice.

4
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4. Jenckse angd Giaqlio Material. The United States agrees to
produce all statements within the meaning of the Jencks Act,
18 U.8.C. § 3500, and impeachment evidence within the meaning of
Giglio v, United States, 405 U.S5. 150 (1972), sufficiently in
advance of the witneea’s testimony to avoid delay in the trial.
Similarly, the defense shall produce “reverse Jencks” statements
sufficiently in advance of the witness’'s testimony to aveid delay
in the trial.

5, Continuing Duty. Any duty of disclosure and discovery

set forth herein is a continuing one and the attorneys for all
parties shall produce any additional discoverable information.

6. Exhibits, The United States shall pre-mark all exhibits
that it intends to introduce as part of its case-in-chief and
shall permit defense counsel to inspect and copy such exhibits
thirty (30) days prior to trial. A set of such pre-marked
exhibite with an exhibit list shall be given to the trial judge’s
deputy clerk no later than the first day of trial. The
defendant's exhibits shall alsc be pre-marked and, unless
otherwise ordered by the Court upon the defendant‘s application,
shall be disclosed to the United States within seven (7) days
after the United States’ disclosure. Defense counsel, in an
appropriate case, may apply to the Court for an order regquiring
the United States to pre-mark exhibits more than thirty (30) days
in advance of trial. The United States and the defense shall

algo pre-mark all Jencks Act materials and “reverse Jencka®
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pureuant to Rule 26§.2, Fed. R, Crim. P., so that no trial delay
is encountered.

7. Authepticity of BExhibita, The authenticity of all
exhibits disclosed to and examined by counsel pursuant to the
provigions of paragraph 6 of this Order shall be deemed to have
been accepted by either the defendant or the United States unless
counsel files with the Court, fourteen (14) days prior to the
date of trial, a notice that the authenticity of one or more
exhibits will be contested at trial, together with a statement
delineating why the authenticity of the exhibit is being
challenged together with a certification that the challenge to
authenticity is being made in good faith.

8. Chain of Possession, When counsel has examined an

exhibit disclosed prior to trial pursuant to the provisions of
paragraph 6 of this Order, the chain of possession of the exhibit
will be deemed to have been accepted by either the defendant or
the United States unless counsel files with the Court fourteen
(14) days prior to the date of trial, a notice that the chain of
possassion of the exhibit will be contested at trial together
with a statement delineating that the chain of possession of the
exhibit is being challenged and a certification that the
challenge to the chain of possession is being made in good faith,

9, Scientifi¢ Analygig. When any party has disclosed the

scientific analysis of an exhibit propesed to be introduced at
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trial by that party, which analysis has been determined by an
expert in the field of acience involved, then the scientific
analysis of the exhibit will be deemed admitted unless
counsel for a party receiving the diselosure files with the
Court, fourteen (14) days prior to trial, a notice that the
scientific analysis of the exhibit will be contested.

10. Other Motions by Defendant. Motions regarding defenses
or objections permitted pursuant to Rules 12 and 41(g), Fed. R,

Crim, P,, including, inter alia, motions for suppression of

evidence, ghall be made within thirty (30) days from the date
hereof unless good cause for delay is shown.

11. Translations. In the event that the United States
intends tec utilize translations of any conversations, copies or
transcripts of such translations shall be produced for defense
counsel no later than thirty (30) daya prior to the date of
trial. The correctness of any such translation or transcript
will be deemed admitted, unless defense counsel serves and files
with the Court, fourteen (14) days prior to the date of trial, a
notice that counsel objects to the translation or transcript,
specifying the portions thereof to which objection is made and
counsel’s contentions as to the correct translation.

12. All pretrial motions not otherwise specifically

provided for in this or other Orders of the Court in this case
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will be deemed waived unless they are filed and served not later
than;

Pretrial wotione

filed by: 6-6-08
Opposition due: 6-20-08
Motions hearing date: 7-8-08 @1:00pm
Trial set for: 7-22-08

13. Coungel shall furnish to the Court, five (5) days prior

to the date of trial, requests to charge and proposed voir dire

s/

Hon., Tonianne J. Bonglovanni
UNITED JTATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

quegtions,

Dated: May 12, 2008

DNJ Order for Dimcovery Inspection-4/03
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2008R00412

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT QF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Hon.
v. L Criminal No. 08-,4 ?/(ﬁ?ﬁ Ok)
TERRENCE BARKSDALE, : 18 U.S.C. 8§ 922(g) (1) and
a/k/a “Terrance Moss” 924 (4) (1} and 28 U.8.C. §

2461 {c)

INDICTMENT

.The ‘Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey,
sitting at Newark, charges:

On or .about July 13, 2007, in Essex County, in the
District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

TERRENCE BARKSDALE
a/k/a “Terrance Moss”,

having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a
term exceeding one year in a court of the State of New Jersey,
did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a firearm and
ammunition, namely one .44 Magnum revolver with serial number
T4094, loaded with five (5) rounds of .44 caliber ammunition.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

922(g) (1) .

RECEIVED
APR 17 2008

M

AT 8:30
WILLIAM T. WALSH
CLERK
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

1. The allegations contained on page 1 of this
Indictment are incorporated by reference as though set forth in
full herein for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to
Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d) (1) and Title 28,
United States Code, Section 2461 (c) .

2. Upon conviction of the offense in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g}(l)lset.forth on page
1 of‘this Indictmeht, the defendant, | |

TERRENCE BARKSDALE
a/k/a “Terrance Moss”,
shall forfeit to the United States any firearms and ammunltlon
involved in or used in the commission of that offense, 1nclud1ng ”
the following:
one .44 Magnum revolver with serial number

T4094, and five (5) rounds of .44 caliber
ammunition

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section

924(d) (1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461 (c).

- A& TRUE BILL \

;1%22;}@4ﬁ:@75ééﬂxﬁ;

CHRISTQPHER J. CHRISTIE
United States Attorney
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A

. United States District Court
’ District of New Jersey

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA - WARRANT FOR ARREST

Case Number: 08- 2 %/ (ﬁ?éd

V.

TERRENCE BARKSDALE,
a/k/a “Terrance Moss”

To: The United States Marshal
and any Authorized United States Officer

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest  Terrence Barksdale, a/k/a “Terrance
Moss”

and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate to answer a(n)
_X Indictment __ Information __ Complaint __ Order of Court __ Violation Notice __ Probation Violation Petition

charging him or her with (brief description of offense): being a felon in possession of a firearm

in violation of Title 18 , United States Code, Section(s) 922(qg}(1)
Hon. Patty Shwartz United States Magistrate Judge
Name of Issuing Officer Title of Issuing Officer
{/‘OW@WO“:Q\\ April 17. 2008 in Newark. New Jersey
Signature of Issuing Officed/ Date and Location
Bail fixed at $ by
RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at

Date Received Name and Title of Arresting Officer Signature of Arresting Officer

Date of Arrest
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, -
THE FOLLOWING IS FURNISHED FOR INFORMATION ONLY
DEFENDANT'S NAME: Terrence Barksdale
ALTIAS: Terrance Moss

LAST KNOWN RESIDENCE: 100 Lakeview Drive, Dover, DE

LAST KNOWN EMPLOYMENT:

PLACE OF BIRTH: U.S.

DATE OF BIRTH: 6/2/73

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER:_144-64-7788, 144-64-1877

HEIGHT: 5'7" WEIGHT: 130
SEX: Male RACE: : Black
HATR: Bald EYES: Brown

SCARS, TATTOOS, OTHER DISTINGUISHING MARKS:

FBI NUMBER: JO8T744NAS

COMPLETE DESCRIPTION OF AUTO:

INVESTIGATIVE AGENCY AND ADDRESS: Special Agent Mike Brokos,

FBI
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